

Celia Hulme
Research Only
Division of Nursing, Midwifery & Social Work



Overview

I am a culturally Deaf researcher and a British Sign Language user based in SORD (Social Research with Deaf People) research group at the University of Manchester. My main research interests are (1) health research relating to Deaf British Sign Language (BSL) users, for example, audiology and mental health; (2) improving access and patient experiences for Deaf BSL users and (3) Patient and Public Involvement and Engagement (PPIE) in health research.

Current research: Social Prescribing for Culturally Deaf British Sign Language (BSL) Users funded by the NIHR Three Schools Mental Health programme.

Qualifications

Doctor of Philosophy, Improving Patient Experience, Service Access and Outcomes in NHS Hearing Aid Services for Deaf Adults who use British Sign Language

9 Aug 2017 → 5 Dec 2022

Award Date: 5 Dec 2022

Master in Science, A Phenomenological Study into British Sign Language Users' Experiences of Psychological Therapies, University of Central Lancashire

4 Jan 2015 → 18 Jul 2016

Award Date: 31 Oct 2016

PRINCE2 Foundation and Practitioner, Datrrix Training

Jun 2014

Award Date: 13 Jun 2014

Diploma in Management Studies, Lancaster University

... → 14 Jul 2014

Award Date: 14 Jul 2005

Bachelor of Arts, Deaf Studies with Education Studies, University of Central Lancashire

18 Sep 1995 → 15 Jun 1996

Award Date: 31 Jul 1996

Employment

Research Associate

Research Only

Division of Nursing, Midwifery & Social Work

The University of Manchester

5 Dec 2022 → present

NMSW PPIE Co-Lead

University of Manchester (UOM)

Manchester, United Kingdom

22 Apr 2022 → present

Research outputs

Deaf signers and hearing aids: motivations, access, competency and service effectiveness

Hulme, C., Young, A., Rogers, K. & Munro, K., 16 Nov 2022, In: International Journal of Audiology.

Deaf people with dementia and care homes in Scotland

Hepner, A., Oram, R., Denmark, C., Ferguson-Coleman, E., Hulme, C., Iturriaga, C. & Young, A., 26 Mar 2022, British Deaf Association. 58 p.

Deaf Sign Language users and Audiology Services: a scoping review on cultural competence: INPLASY Protocol

Hulme, C., Young, A., Munro, K. & Rogers, K., 29 Jan 2022, In: INPLASY International Platform of Registered Systematic Review and Meta-analysis Protocols. 2775.

Exploring the Lived Experiences of British Sign Language (BSL) Users who access NHS Adult Hearing Aid Clinics: An Interpretative Phenomenological Analysis

Hulme, C., Young, A. & Munro, K., 28 Jul 2021, In: International Journal of Audiology.

Investing in the Future: training the next generation of Manchester BRC Researchers

Hulme, C., 19 Jul 2019

Making Health Research more inclusive for Deaf British Sign Language (BSL) Community

Joseph, O. & Hulme, C., 22 May 2019, National Institute for Health Research.

Activities

Making Adult Hearing Aid Services Accessible for Deaf BSL Users

Celia Hulme (Invited speaker)

19 May 2023

British Deaf Association Delivering the BSL Act

Celia Hulme (Participant)

17 Mar 2023

Making Audiology Services Accessible for Deaf Adults

Celia Hulme (Speaker)

8 Feb 2022

Deaf Sign Language Users and Audiology Services: A scoping review on cultural competence

Celia Hulme (Contributor), Alys Young (Contributor), Katherine Rogers (Contributor) & Kevin Munro (Contributor)

29 Jan 2022

British Academy of Audiology

Celia Hulme (Poster presenter)

18 Nov 2021

Making Audiology Services Accessible for Deaf Adults

Celia Hulme (Invited speaker)

6 Oct 2021

Diversity, Deaf People and Mental Health

Celia Hulme (Poster presenter), Alys Young (Other), Rebecca Tipton (Other), Jemina Napier (Other), Sarah Vicary (Other) & Natalia Vicente (Other)

29 Jun 2021

Making audiology services accessible for Deaf Adults

Celia Hulme (Invited speaker)

15 Apr 2021

The INForMHAA project

Alys Young (Speaker), Sarah Vicary (Speaker), Rebecca Tipton (Speaker), Celia Hulme (Speaker), Jemina Napier (Speaker) & Natalia Rodriguez Vicente (Speaker)
29 Mar 2021

Deaf People and Interpreters in Therapeutic Settings

Celia Hulme (Speaker)
18 Mar 2021

Deaf People and Interpreters in Therapeutic Settings

Claire Dodds (Speaker) & Celia Hulme (Speaker)
8 Mar 2021

Qualitative Interview Training for Young Deaf Co-enquirers

Celia Hulme (Other)
14 Jan 2021 → 15 Jan 2021

Digital Engagement

Celia Hulme (Participant)
3 Dec 2020

British Academy of Audiology (BAA)

Celia Hulme (Poster presenter)
27 Oct 2020 → ...

Good Clinical Practice

Celia Hulme (Other)
15 Oct 2020

Exploring the lived experience of Deaf BSL users who access NHS hearing aid services

Celia Hulme (Speaker)
1 Oct 2020

Health and Social Care in the Community (Journal)

Celia Hulme (Peer reviewer of publications)
Oct 2020 → ...

Frontiers in Communication (Journal)

Celia Hulme (Peer reviewer of publications)
Jul 2020 → Sep 2020

Deaf People and Interpreters in Therapeutic Settings

Celia Hulme (Speaker) & Claire Dodds (Speaker)
18 Mar 2020

BSA Global Connections 2019

Celia Hulme (Poster presenter)
1 Dec 2019 → 31 Dec 2019

Presentation to Deaf Experts by Experience (PPIE BSL Health Panel)

Celia Hulme (Other)
27 Nov 2019

NIHR Early Research Career Seminar

Celia Hulme (Speaker)

25 Nov 2019

Deaf Expert by Experience Group

Celia Hulme (Speaker)

9 Oct 2019

Hearing Health with Deaf BSL Users Workshop

Celia Hulme (Contributor)

23 Sep 2019

NIHR Infrastructure Doctoral Training Camp

Celia Hulme (Participant)

3 Jul 2019 → 5 Jul 2019

Deaf children now: changing the conversation

Celia Hulme (Participant)

24 Jun 2019 → 25 Jun 2019

Unearthing the hidden voices: intersectionalities in higher education

Celia Hulme (Participant)

20 Jun 2019

FBMH DNMSW Presentation Showcase

Celia Hulme (Participant)

6 Jun 2019

Sign Language Interpreters, Service Users and Professional Practices – Making it Work

Claire Dodds (Speaker) & Celia Hulme (Speaker)

2 May 2019

3rd Annual Doctoral Academy PhD Conference

Celia Hulme (Participant)

30 Apr 2019

Deaf BSL Panel Training - Panel Duties, Tips for Researchers, Overview & Evaluation

Celia Hulme (Presenter)

17 Apr 2019

Deaf BSL Panel Training - Ethics, Consent & Presentation examples

Celia Hulme (Presenter)

10 Apr 2019

Deaf BSL Panel Training - What is Research?

Celia Hulme (Presenter)

3 Apr 2019

Deaf BSL Panel Training - Assertiveness, Empowerment and Resilience

Celia Hulme (Presenter)

27 Mar 2019

Deaf BSL Panel Training - Diversity and Working with Interpreters

Celia Hulme (Presenter)

20 Mar 2019

Deaf Experts by Experience Group - Service User Involvement

Celia Hulme (Invited speaker)

14 Mar 2019

Deaf BSL Panel Training - Working in a Group

Celia Hulme (Presenter)

12 Mar 2019

Deaf People and Interpreters in Therapeutic Settings

Claire Dodds (Speaker) & Celia Hulme (Speaker)

4 Mar 2019

Deaf BSL Users in Research - Service User Involvement

Celia Hulme (Host)

19 Feb 2019

University of Manchester Stories

Celia Hulme (Participant)

31 Jan 2019

Deaf BSL Users in Research - Service User Involvement

Celia Hulme (Host)

17 Jan 2019

15th Annual Conference of the British Academy of Audiology

Celia Hulme (Participant)

9 Nov 2018

British Academy of Audiology (External organisation)

Celia Hulme (Member)

22 Oct 2018

Health Education and Behavior (Journal)

Celia Hulme (Peer reviewer of publications)

22 Oct 2018

Contemporary Nurse (Journal)

Celia Hulme (Peer reviewer of publications)

15 Jun 2018

FBMH PGR Presentations Showcase

Celia Hulme (Participant)

14 Jun 2018

FBMH DAGS PGR Conference

Celia Hulme (Participant)

13 Jun 2018

First Year PhD presentation

Celia Hulme (Discussant)

10 May 2018

Realist Evaluation

Celia Hulme (Participant)

19 Feb 2018 → 23 Feb 2018

Manchester BRC Hearing Health Showcase

Celia Hulme (Participant)

11 Oct 2017